Office of Hon Nikki Kaye

MP for Auckland Central
Minister for ACC Associate Minister of Education

Minister of Civil Defence
Minister for Youth

18 August 2016

Lee M
Fyi-request-3981-04ff861f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Lee M

On behalf of Hon Nikki Kaye, Minister for ACC, | acknowledge the receipt of your email,
dated 15 August 2016, requesting the following information:

“whether or not "Other expenses reasonably incurred by applicant or another person,
or on behalf of an applicant or other person, associated with a hearing (for example,
transport to a hearing or time off work for an applicant, another person,
representative, or a witness or support person such as whanau support;
disbursements such as photocopying, childcare, or telephone charges ..." claimable in
relation to review hearings are claimable in relation to claimants needing to attend
ACC directed, arranged and funded assessments by doctors/specialists/assessors.

In other words, what expenses does the ACC pay where claimants are required to
attend ACC assessments?”

The Minister is considering your request in accordance with the Act and will respond in due
course.

Yours sincerely

7
ey

/John Roseveare
Private Secretary
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